_E.\Le O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: Castlerea COA Application - H0394-01 Unsolicited Further Information
Attachments: Fig 2.2 Site Layout Rev A.pdf; Fig 2.5 Local Hydrology Rev A.pdf; Figure 5.2 CSM Rev
C.pdf

From: Niall Kennedy <NKennedy @' roscommoncoco.ie>
Sent: 28 January 2020 15:49

To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczvk@epa.ie>
Subject: Castlerea COA Application - H0394-01 Unsolicited Further Information

Dear Ewa,

In relation to the above, | wish to confirm that the site outlined in red in Figure 2.5 of the attached document (dated
27 January 2020) represents the site boundary.

| wish to clarify that the ditch/dry drain along the northern site boundary is located within the site as indicated in
Figure 2.2 (Dated 27/01/2020) and on the CSM in Figure 5.2 (Dated 28/01/2020).

The CSM of Figure 5.2 {Dated 28/01/2020) Is based on a North-South section through the landfill.

Post remediation, | can confirm that the site will be used for agricultural purposes such as the grazing of animals.

&.
if you have any queries please let me know. %@\)
©)

Q)

Yours Sincerely o@xé\
£
e
Niall Kennedy QQO*@&
Executive Englneer NS
. &N

Environment R

Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Rg$cgMimon, F42 VR98:
Tel: 090 6637100 Email: nkennedy @ roscomm% co.ie Web: www.roscommoncoco.ie
&

&
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Figure 5.2 Tier 3 CSM (based on North South Cross Section through the Landfill)
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Bnvironmental Management for Business
This drawing is the property of O'Callaghan Moran & Associates and shall
not be used, produced or disclosed to anyone without the prior wrtiten
permission at O'Callaghan Moran & Associates and shall be returned upon request

CLIENT
Roscommon County Council

TITLE
Site Layout (Rev A 27/01/2020)

Details:
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Figure 2.2
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